

CURRICULUM VITAE

OF

Michael D. Vandenberg

Licensed Private Investigator specializing in Traffic Collision Investigation / Reconstruction, Crash Scene Mapping and Crash Data Retrieval. Personally investigated over 3000 traffic crashes (at the scene), and has reconstructed over 50 crashes. Consulted on Accident Reconstruction for criminal and civil matters.

EDUCATION:

Bachelor of Science Degree – 2012

Major: Criminal Justice Management

Union Institute & University – Cincinnati, OH

Associate of Arts Degree – 2010

Major: Administration of Justice

Rio Hondo Community College – Whittier, CA

Intermediate and Advance P.O.S.T Certificates

California Peace Officers Standards and Training, P.O.S.T

Licensed Private Investigator

Bureau of Security and Investigative Services – California

CERTIFICATIONS and TRAINING:

Reconstruction of Red Light/Green Light Accidents, California Association of Accident Reconstruction Specialists, May 2014

Leica Total Station Mapping and Cyclone Software certification, Precision Survey and Supply LLC, February 2014

Visual Statement Accident Reconstruction Software and Total Station Mapping instrument certification, Precision Survey and Supply LLC. (2007, 2013)

Crash Data Retrieval Tech and Analysis, Collision Safety Institute (CSI) San Diego, Ca April (2013)

Crime Scene and Forensic Photography San Bernardino County Sheriff's Dept (2013)

Traffic Collision - Vehicle Dynamics [Speed from Crush] Riverside County Sheriff's Department, Riverside, Ca (2012)

Vehicular Homicide, California District Attorneys Association & California Office of Traffic Safety (2010, 2011)

Aras360 Collision Scene Diagramming Montclair Police Department, Montclair, Ca (2011)

Grade Crossing/Collision Investigation Union Pacific Railroad Pomona, Ca (2009, 2011)

RADAR/LIDAR Instructor Course California Highway Patrol, Sacramento Ca (2010)

Accident Reconstruction San Bernardino County Sheriff's Dept (2007)

Advanced Accident Investigation San Bernardino County Sheriff's Dept (2007)

Traffic Collision / Motor Vehicle Inspections Riverside County Sheriff's Dept (2007)

Street Racing and Modified Vehicle Ontario Police Department (2006)

Driving Under the Influence Investigations San Bernardino Sheriff's Dept (2006)

Motor Officer Training Los Angeles County Sheriff's Dept (2005)

Intermediate Accident Investigation Riverside County Sheriff's Dept (2005)

RADAR/LIDAR Operator Course Pomona Police Department (2005)

Basic Traffic Collision Investigation Pomona Police Department (2005)

Los Angeles County Sheriff Academy (1989)

Teaching and Seminar Experience:

Post certified Instructor at the Pomona Police Department, teaching Traffic Collision Investigation and RADAR/LIDAR Operator.

Speaker... Office of Traffic Safety Leadership and Training Seminar San Diego Ca. *PowerPoint Presentation in Traffic Collision Investigation and Reporting April 2011*

Employment History:

1989-Present

Police Officer / MAIT, Pomona Police Department Traffic Bureau. Traffic Homicide Investigation, Accident Investigator, and Traffic Collision Reconstruction. Charged with investigating all serious and fatal traffic crashes, occurring within the City, as well as crashes that involved department vehicles. Motorcycle Officer with the Pomona Police Department (2005-Present), worked Traffic Enforcement and Accident Investigation.

2002-Present

Private Investigator (PI 22834), Conduct personal injury investigations, motor vehicle collision analysis and accident reconstruction.

Organizations:

California Association of Accident Reconstruction Specialists

Southwestern Association of Technical Accident Investigators